

Learning Area Pathways to Master of Teaching (Secondary) 2025

Prepared by: Kate Schkabaryn Revised by: Vanessa Rugolo

October 2024



Table of Contents

Master of Teaching Pathway Requirements	3
Teaching Eligibility Information	4
Key Terms	5
Available Major and Minor Learning Areas	6
Learning Area: English	8
Bachelor of Arts (Creative Writing and Literature) OR	9
Bachelor of Arts (English and Creative Writing) — pre-2019 graduates	9
Learning Area: Languages	10
Languages Major: French Studies	11
Languages Major: Italian Studies	11
Languages Major: Japanese Studies	12
Learning Area: Humanities and Social Sciences	13
HaSS Major: History and Cultural Studies (students enrolled pre-2019 only)	14
HaSS Major: Cultural Studies	15
HaSS Major: History and Global Politics	16
Learning Area: Arts — Media Arts	17
Media Arts Major: Film and Television	18
Digital Media Major (DBCI)	19
Digital Media Minor and Electives (MBAA)	20
Learning Area: Arts – Drama and Creative Arts	21
Drama and Creative Arts: Performing Arts Major (Drama)	22
Learning Area: Visual Arts	23
Visual Arts Major	24
Visual Arts Minor Pathway for MBAA and DBCX Students	
Learning Area: Psychology (Minor Only)	
Psychology Minor	
Learning Area: Health and Physical Education (Major only)	26
Health and Physical Education Major	
Mathematics	27
Science	28
Biology Major	28
Chemistry Major	29
Physics Major	29
Junior Science - Minor Only	30



Master of Teaching Pathway Requirements

Please carefully review the below information:

The Master of Teaching (Secondary) requires that you study **one Major Learning Area** and **one Minor Learning Area**, in alignment with the Australian National Curriculum.

- 1. To be eligible to study a **Major Learning Area** under the Master of Teaching (Secondary), you must have completed a **minimum of six undergraduate courses** (27 units), relevant to that area, including a **minimum of two advanced courses** (AQF Level 3).
 - You must meet Major Learning Area requirements for at least one curriculum-aligned learning area, to be eligible for entry into the Master of Teaching (Secondary).
- 2. To be eligible to study a **Minor Learning Area** under the Master of Teaching (Secondary), you must have completed a **minimum of four undergraduate courses** (18 units), relevant to that learning area, including a **minimum of two intermediate courses** (AQF Level 2).

Note: To be eligible to study **Psychology** as your Minor Learning Area, a **minimum of six undergraduate courses** must have been completed.

If you **do not meet** the requirements to be assigned a Minor Learning Area, you may choose from the following Minor Learning Areas that require no prior knowledge:

- Integrated Teaching and Vocational Education (ITVE)
- Teaching English to Speakers of Other Language (TESOL)
- Islamic Pedagogy
- Lutheran Studies (via cross-institutional study arrangement)

Undergraduate study must clearly align with the Australian Qualifications Framework (AQF) course-level requirements outlined within this document.

This will ensure that graduates of the Master of Teaching (Secondary) will meet the standards required by the Australian Institute for Teaching and School Leadership (AITSL) and the Teachers Registration Board.

Introductory courses equate to AQF Level 1 (e.g., EDUC 1109); Intermediate courses equate to AQF Level 2 (e.g., EDUC 2061); and Advanced courses equate to AQF Level 3 (e.g., EDUC 3086).



Should you wish to apply for entry into the Master of Teaching (Secondary), upon completion of your undergraduate program, you must submit your proposed undergraduate study plan to your Program Director for approval.

If your undergraduate program has not been identified as a guaranteed pathway into the Master of Teaching (Secondary), but you would like to pursue postgraduate study in teaching, please seek further advice from your Program Director.

The Program Directors in UniSA Justice and Society and UniSA Creative are:

MBAA: Fiona O'Neill <u>Fiona.Oneill@unisa.edu.au</u>

MBCD: Ms Rebecca Somerfield <u>Rebecca.Somerfield@unisa.edu.au</u>

MBME: Dr Kim Munro <u>Kim.Munro@unisa.edu.au</u>

MBJR: Dr Bonita Mason

MBJC: Dr Bonita Mason

Bonita.mason@unisa.edu.au

Bonita.mason@unisa.edu.au

Bonita.mason@unisa.edu.au

Bonita.mason@unisa.edu.au

Jess.Pacella@unisa.edu.au

Stephen.Atkinson@unisa.edu.au

The Program Directors in UniSA STEM and UniSA Allied Health and Human Performance are:

LBSC: Dr Sam Tuttle

LBMH: Dr Judy Bunder

Judy.Bunder@unisa.edu.au

Judy.Bunder@unisa.edu.au

Scott.Adams@unisa.edu.au

Teaching Eligibility Information

- Graduates of the Master of Teaching (Secondary) will be qualified to teach Year 7 through to Year 10 in their Minor Learning Area.
- Graduates of the Master of Teaching (Secondary) will be qualified to teach Year 7 through to Year 12 in their Major Learning Area.
- Please note that all applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) program must fulfil non-academic entry requirements, including a <u>Teaching Capabilities Statement</u>.



Key Terms

Course: Most singular courses at UniSA equate to 4.5 units. Some large, more comprehensive courses, equate to 9 units, or 13.5 units. A full-time UniSA student will generally complete four courses per semester, or courses equivalent to 18 units.

Program: Your UniSA program is comprised of many courses. A full-time UniSA student will generally complete eight courses per year, or courses equivalent to 36 units. A three-year, full-time degree is comprised of 108 units.

AQF-Level: All courses offered within UniSA programs must align with the Australian Qualifications Framework (AQF). Most courses studied in the first year of your program will be Introductory courses (AQF-Level-1); most second-year courses will be Intermediate course (AQF-Level-2); and most third- or fourth-year courses will be Advanced courses (AQF-Level 3 or higher).

Major: A sequence of eight courses, or 36 units, within your chosen program. A major generally consists of two Introductory courses (AQF Level 1), two Intermediate courses (AQF Level 2) and four Advanced courses (AQF Level 3).

Minor: A sequence of four courses, or 18 units, within your program. A minor generally includes a minimum of two Intermediate courses (AQF Level 2) and at least one Advanced course.

Major Learning Area (Teaching Pathway): A Major Learning Area is a group of between 6 and 10 courses, aligned to the Australian Curriculum, which provides you with advanced knowledge in that field. To be eligible to enter the Master of Teaching (Secondary), you require *one* Major Learning Area.

Minor Learning Area (Teaching Pathway): A **Minor Learning Area** is a group of at least four courses, aligned to the Australian Curriculum, which provides you with intermediate knowledge in that field. To be eligible to move through the Master of Teaching Pathway, you will require *one* **Minor Learning Area**.

If you do not have the requisite study for a Minor Learning Area under the Master of Teaching (Secondary), you may only choose one of the following Minors, requiring no prior knowledge:

- Integrated Teaching and Vocational Education (ITVE)
- Teaching English to Speakers of Other Language (TESOL)
- Islamic Pedagogy
- Lutheran Studies (via cross-institutional study)



Available Major and Minor Learning Areas

The tabled information below is specific to students studying in DBCI (Bachelor of Creative Industries), MBME(Bachelor of Film and Television) or MBAA (Bachelor of Arts)

Note: Students studying the Bachelor of Film and Television need only select a Minor Learning Area - their Major Learning Area under the Master of Teaching (Secondary) will automatically be 'Media Arts'.

LEARNIN	IG AREA	MAJOR	MINOR	NOTES
	Visual Arts	Yes	Yes	
	Drama	Yes	Yes	
Arts	Media Arts	Yes	*Yes	FOR MAJOR LEARNING AREA: DBCI students with a Digital Media major must use an Elective to complete the required 6 courses. MBAA and DBCI (all other majors) students must use their Electives and Minor to complete the required 6 courses for a major learning area. *MINOR ONLY: MBME Film and Television students must
				consult their Program Director for a revised study plan if they wish to pursue this minor.
English	English	Yes	Yes	
Languages	French Italian Japanese			Language courses are studied through the MBAA program for the MDLA Diploma of Languages. Courses are, however, planned and organised by UniSA Education Futures — all enquiries should be made with them.
Science	Junior Science	No	Yes	Can be a combination of Biology, Chemistry, or Physics and Earth and Environmental Science, to teach to Year 10.
Humanities & Social Sciences	HaSS (blend of History & Geography)	Yes	Yes	At least one physical Geography course is required - the other Geography course can relate to Civics and Citizenship, Economics, or Business.
	Australian History	Yes	Yes	



	Geography	No	Yes	One Geography course can relate to Civics and Citizenship, Economics, or Business — others must be physical Geography courses. For a full Minor, please consult with Education Futures.
Maths	Generalist Math	No	Yes	Minor can be in one area of Maths- Engineering, Mathematics, Algebra, Geometry, Statistics, Probability, or Applied Mathematics.
Psychology	Psychology	No	Yes	Students are required to complete a minimum of six courses to complete a Psychology Minor Learning Area, under the Master of Teaching (Secondary).



Learning Area: English

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) — English Education, must have completed an undergraduate Bachelor program, with a major relevant to English Education.

Studies must include English language, literacy, and literature (including, but not limited to, poetry, prose, dramatic literatures, children's literature, postcolonial literatures, diaspora, and literary theory).

To be eligible for the English Education major, applicants must have studied a minimum of six, undergraduate English Education courses, with no less than two of these courses at Advanced level (AQF Level-3), and no more than two at Introductory level (AQF Level-1).

Pathway 1: MBAA Bachelor of Arts (Creative Writing and Literature) with the Master of Teaching (Secondary) *or,* prior to 2019, the Bachelor of Arts (English and

Creative Writing), with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Pathway 2: DBCI Bachelor of Creative Industries (Creative Writing and Literature) with

the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Students majoring in *English* and *Creative Writing* or *Creative Writing* and *Literature* will have completed eight English courses as part of their undergraduate program requirements.

The table overleaf specifies the undergraduate courses required for eligibility to study English as either a Minor Learning Area or Major Learning Area, under the Master of Teaching (Secondary).



Bachelor of Arts (Creative Writing and Literature) **OR**

Bachelor of Arts (English and Creative Writing) — pre-2019 graduates

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area
Major 1: COMM 1061: Creative Writing and Literature:	Introductory	SP2	√	✓
An Introduction				
Major 2: COMM 1045: Creative Writing Workshop	Introductory	SP5	✓	~
Major 3: COMM 2058: Writing and Reading Fiction and		SP2	✓	√
Poetry	Intermediate			
OR				
COMM 2058: Short Form Creative Writing				
Major 4: LANG 2042: Reworking the Canon	Intermediate	SP5	√	√
Major 5: LANG 3042: The Writer's World	Advanced*	SP2		√
Major 6: LANG 3030: World Literatures and English	Advanced*	SP2		√
<u>Major 7:</u> LANG 3043: Creative Writing Theory and Practice	Advanced*	SP5		√
Major 8: LANG 2005: The Power of Story	Advanced*	SP5		✓

^{*}Students must study at least two Advanced, Level-3 courses as part of their Major Learning Area.

^{**}Students must study at least two Intermediate, Level-2 courses, as part of their Minor Learning Area.



Learning Area: Languages

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) — Languages Education must have completed a undergraduate Bachelor program *and* one of either an undergraduate Major in a Language other than English, or a Diploma in Languages.

To be eligible for the Languages Education Major Learning Area, applicants must have studied a minimum of six, undergraduate Language courses, with **no less than two of these courses at Advanced level** (AQF Level-3), and **no more than two at Introductory level** (AQF Level-1).

Pathway 1: MBAA Bachelor of Arts (Languages) with the Master of Teaching

(Secondary)

Pathway 2: MDLA Diploma in Languages with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Pathway 3: Any undergraduate Bachelor program with a Language Major and the

Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Students studying a Major in French, Italian or Japanese under MBAA (Languages) or MDLA, will complete the equivalent of eight Languages courses as part of their program requirements. It is possible to study a language other than French, Italian or Japanese at undergraduate level, via cross-institutional enrolment. Please consult with your Program Director about the available options.

Students with lived experience speaking a language taught in schools, may be eligible to study Languages under the Master of Teaching (Secondary). This is subject to approval by the MMET (Secondary) Program Director, with students required to demonstrate a high degree of fluency.

The tables overleaf specify the undergraduate courses required for eligibility to study Languages as either a Minor Learning Area or Major Learning Area, under the Master of Teaching (Secondary).



Languages Major: French Studies

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area
Major 1: LANG 1022: French 1A	Introductory	SP2	✓	√
Major 2: LANG 1023: French 1B	Introductory	SP5	✓	√
Major 3: LANG 1024: French 2A	Intermediate	SP2	✓	√
Major 4: LANG 1025: French 2B	Intermediate	SP5	✓	√
Major 5: LANG 3004: French 3A	Advanced*	SP2		✓
Major 6: LANG 3005: French 3B	Advanced*	SP5		✓
Students then choose from ONE of the options below:				
Major 7&8: LANG 3O36: European Languages in Country (9 Units)	Advanced	SP7		√
Major 7&8: LANG 3O34: Advanced Languages Studies: Translation and Research (<i>9 Units</i>)	Advanced	SP7		✓

^{*} Students may study LANG 3036: European Languages In-Country **OR** LANG 3034 Advanced Language Studies: Translation and Research (both 9-unit courses), in place of LANG 3004: French 3A and LANG 3005: French 3B, to fulfil their Major Learning Area requirements.

Languages Major: Italian Studies

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area
Major 1: LANG 1026: Italian 1A	Introductory	SP2	✓	✓
Major 2: LANG 1027: Italian 1B	Introductory	SP5	✓	✓
Major 3: LANG 1029: Italian 2A	Intermediate	SP2	✓	✓
Major 4: LANG 1028: Italian 2B	Intermediate	SP5	✓	✓
Major 5: LANG 3012: Italian 3A*	Advanced	SP2		✓
Major 6: LANG 3013: Italian 3B*	Advanced	SP5		✓
Students than choose from ONE of the options below	v:			
Major 7 & 8: LANG 3036: European Languages in Country (9 Units)	Advanced	SP7		√
Major 7 & 8: LANG 3034: Advanced Languages Studies: Translation and Research (9 Units)	Advanced	SP7		√

^{*} Students may study LANG 3O36: European Languages In-Country **OR** LANG 3O34: Advanced Language Studies: Translation and Research (both 9-unit courses), in place of LANG 3O12: Italian 3A **and** LANG 3O13: Italian 3B, to fulfil their Major Learning Area requirements.



Languages Major: Japanese Studies

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area
Major 1: LANG 1033: Japanese 1A	Introductory	SP2	√	✓
Major 2: LANG 1034: Japanese 1B	Introductory	SP5	✓	√
Major 3: LANG 1031: Japanese 2A	Intermediate	SP2	✓	√
Major 4: LANG 1032: Japanese 2B	Intermediate	SP5	√	√
Major 5: LANG 3006: Japanese 3A*	Advanced	SP2		√
Major 6: LANG 3007: Japanese 3B*	Advanced	SP5		√
Students than choose from <u>ONE</u> of the options below:	l			
Major 7&8: LANG 2039: Asian Languages in Country (9	Advanced	SP7		✓
Units)				
Major 7&8: LANG 3O34: Advanced Languages Studies:	Advanced	SP7		✓
Translation and Research (<i>9 Units</i>)				

^{*} Students may study LANG 2039: Asian Languages In-Country or LANG 3034: Advanced Language Studies: Translation and Research (both 9-unit courses), in place of LANG 3006: Japanese 3A and LANG 3007 Japanese 3B, to fulfil their Major Learning Area requirements.



Learning Area: Humanities and Social Sciences

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) – Humanities must have completed an undergraduate Bachelor program, with a Major relevant to Humanities and Social Sciences (HaSS).

To be eligible for the HaSS Education Major Learning Area, applicants must have studied a minimum of six undergraduate HaSS courses, with **no less than two** of these courses at Advanced level (AQF Level-3), and **no more than two** at Introductory level (AQF Level-1). Studies must include Geography and History, and may also include Civics, Citizenship, Economics and Business. A **minimum of two undergraduate Geography courses are required**. MBAA students may use their program Electives, Minor or Second Major to complete these courses.

Pathway 1: MBAA Bachelor of Arts (History and Cultural Studies) — enrolled prior to 2019.

Pathway 2: MBAA Bachelor of Arts (Cultural Studies) with the Master of Teaching (Secondary). You must complete at least two Geography courses, studied as your program electives, or within your Minor.

Pathway 3: MBAA Bachelor of Arts (History and Global Politics) with the Master of Teaching (Secondary). You are required to complete at least two Geography courses, studied as your program electives, or within your Minor.

The tables overleaf specify the undergraduate courses required for eligibility to study HaSS as a Minor Learning Area or Major Learning Area, under the Master of Teaching (Secondary). These courses may differ from the Major requirements within the MBAA or DBCI programs



HaSS Major: History and Cultural Studies (students enrolled pre-2019 only)

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area
Major 1 (History): HUMS 1054: Introduction to Cultural Studies	Introductory	SP2		
Major 2 (History): HUMS 2034: Forging a Nation: Australian History 1920-Present	Intermediate	SP5	✓	✓
Major 3 (History): Choose 1 of 3 POLI 2032: Global Power in the Indo-Pacific Region <u>OR</u> COMM 2060: Communication, Culture and Aboriginal Australians <u>OR</u> EDUC 2096: Asia Literacy and the Asian Century	Intermediate	SP2 SP5 SP2	✓	*
Major 4 (History): Choose 1 of 2 HUMS 3048: Space, Place and Culture OR HUMS 3050: Researching Culture	Advanced	SP5 SP2		√
Major 5 (History): Choose 1 of 2 HUMS 3047: A History of Ideas <u>OR</u> HUMS 3049: Power and Resistance- 1900- Present	Advanced	SP5 SP2		√
Geography Electives	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area
Elective 1 (Geography): Choose 1 of 3 ENVT 1017: Caring for Country <u>OR</u> PHYS 1015: Astronomy and the Universe <u>OR</u> EART 1010: Earth and Climate Systems	Introductory	SP5 SP5 SP2	√	√
Elective 2 (Geography): Choose 1 of 2 ENVT 1013: Environment, Society and Climate <u>OR</u> HUMS 3048: Space, Place and Culture	Introductory Advanced	SP2 SP5	√	✓



HaSS Major: Cultural Studies

The below table outlines the courses that are necessary to complete the Humanities pathway under the Bachelor of Arts (Cultural Studies) or MBAA.

Some of the required courses are a part of the MBAA (Cultural Studies) program, and some will need to be studied under a Minor or Second Major, and/or as Electives, to complete the Humanities pathway.

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area
The following courses are studied as part of the Bachel	or of Arts (Cul	tural Stu	dies) Major:	
Course 1 (History): HUMS 1054: Introduction to Cultural Studies	Introductory	SP2		✓
Course 2 (History): HUMS 3050: Researching Culture	Advanced	SP2		✓
Course 3 (Geography): HUMS 3048: Space, Place and Culture	Advanced	SP5	✓	✓
Course 4 (History): HUMS 3047: Contemporary Ideas in Creative Arts and Humanities	Advanced	SP5		√
The following courses will need to be studied as part of your free electives: Course 5 (History): HUMS 3049: Power and Resistance: 1900 - Present	Minor or Secon	d Major a	nd/or by usi	ng your
Course 6 (History): Choose 1 of 4				
POLI 2032: Global Power in the Indo-Pacific Region <u>OR</u> COMM 2060: Communication, Culture and Aboriginal Australians OR	Intermediate Intermediate	SP2 SP5	✓	√
EDUC 2096: Asia Literacy and the Asian Century <u>OR</u> HUMS 3049: Power and Resistance- 1900- Present	Intermediate Advanced	SP2 SP2		
Course 7 (Geography): Choose 1 of 4 ENVT 1017: Caring for Country OR PHYS 1015: Astronomy and the Universe OR EART 1010: Earth and Climate Systems OR ENVT 1013: Environment, Society and Climate	Introductory	SP5 SP5 SP2 SP2	√	√



HaSS Major: History and Global Politics

The below table outlines the courses that are necessary to complete the Humanities pathway under the Bachelor of Arts (History and Global Politics) or MBAA.

Most of the required courses are part of the MBAA (History and Global Politics) Major, but you will need to study the two required Geography courses under a Minor or Second Major, and/or as Electives, to complete the Humanities pathway.

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area
The following courses are studied as part of the Bachel	or of Arts (Hist	ory and	Global Polit	cics)
Major:				
Course 1 (History): POLI 1020: Global Politics and Development	Introductory	SP2	✓	✓
Course 2 (History): HUMS 1055: World History Trends and Transformations	Introductory	SP5		✓
Course 3 (History): POLI 2032: Global Power in the Indo- Pacific Region	Intermediate	SP2	✓	✓
Course 4 (History): HUMS 3049: Power and Resistance 1900 — Present	Advanced	SP2		✓
Course 5 (History): HUMS 3055: United States History and Cultural Identities	Advanced	SP5		✓
Course 6 (History): POLI 3019: Villains, Victims and Outsiders: Marginalisation in World Affairs	Advanced	SP5		✓
The following courses must be studied as part of your Minor or Second Major and/or by using your free Electives:				
Course 7 (Geography): Choose 1 of 4 ENVT 1017: Caring for Country OR PHYS 1015: Astronomy and the Universe OR EART 1010: Earth and Climate Systems OR ENVT 1013: Environment, Society and Climate	Introductory	SP5 SP5 SP2 SP2	√	√
Course 8 (Geography): Choose 1 of 2 HUMS 3048: Space, Place and Culture OR POLI 2031: The Politics of Environmental Change in Australia and Asia*	Advanced Intermediate	SP5 SP2	1	✓



Learning Area: Arts – Media Arts

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) — Arts, must have completed an undergraduate Bachelor program, with a major relevant to Media Arts.

Media Arts encompasses traditional and new media technologies, like film, television, video, digital graphics and 2D and 3D visual effects.

To be eligible for the Media Arts Education major, applicants must have studied a minimum of six undergraduate Media Arts courses, with **no less than two** of these courses at Advanced level (AQF Level-3), and **no more than two** at Introductory level (AQF Level-1).

Pathway 1: MBME Bachelor of Film and Television with the Master of Teaching

(Secondary)

Pathway 2: DBCI Bachelor of Creative Industries — Digital Media Major with the Master

of Teaching (Secondary)

Pathway 3 MBAA Bachelor of Arts — Digital Media Minor (4 Courses) and Digital

Media Electives with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)



Media Arts Major: Film and Television

The below table outlines the courses that are necessary to complete the Media Arts pathway under the Bachelor of Film and Television or MBME.

Some of the required courses are part of the MBME program, and some will need to be studied as Electives, to complete the Media Arts pathway.

The MBME program contains four free Electives, so there will be ample opportunity to complete the required Elective courses.

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area	
The following courses are studied as part of the Bachelor of Film and Television progr					
Course 1: INFT 1014: Introduction to Digital Media	Introductory	SP2		√	
Course 2: COMM 3066: Experimental Studio	Advanced	SP2	✓	√	
Course 3: COMM 3065: Creative Production	Advanced	SP5	√	√	
The following courses must be studied as Elective Television program: Course 4: GRAP 1018: Computer Graphics and Imaging	es under the B	achelor SP5	of Film an	d	
for Design Course 5: COMM 2080: Design for Digital Technologies	Intermediate	SP2	✓	√	
Course 6: COMM 2082: Web Design and Development	Intermediate	SP5		√	



Digital Media Major (DBCI)

The below table outlines the courses that are necessary to complete the Media Arts pathway under the Bachelor of Creative Industries or DBCI.

To be eligible for the Media Arts pathway, you must select Digital Media as one of your two Major areas of study, under the Bachelor of Creative Industries.

Most of the required pathway courses are a part of the Digital Media Major, but one additional course will need to be studied as an Elective, to complete the Media Arts pathway.

The DBCI program contains two free Electives, so there will be ample opportunity to complete the required Elective course.

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area		
The following courses will be studied as part of the I of Creative Industries:	Digital Media N	1ajor, un	nder the Ba	chelor		
Course 1: INFT 1014: Introduction to Digital Media	Introductory	SP2		✓		
Course 2: GRAP 1018: Computer Graphics and Imaging for Design	Introductory	SP5	✓	✓		
Course 3: COMM 2080: Design for Digital Technologies	Intermediate	SP2	✓	✓		
Course 4: COMM 2082: Web Design and Development	Intermediate	SP5	✓	✓		
Course 5: COMM 3065: Creative Production	Advanced	SP5		✓		
The following course must be studied as an Elective under the Bachelor of Creative Industries:						
Course 6: COMM 3066: Experimental Studio	Advanced	SP2	✓	✓		



Digital Media Minor and Electives (MBAA)

The below table outlines the courses that are necessary to complete the Media Arts pathway under the Bachelor of Arts or MBAA.

To complete the Media Arts pathway, you must study a Digital Media Minor under the Bachelor of Arts.

You must also use one Elective course to study the additional course required for Minor Learning Area eligibility; or two Elective courses to study the additional courses required for Major Learning Area eligibility.

The MBAA program contains two free Electives, so there will be ample opportunity to complete the required Elective course, or courses.

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area	
The following four courses comprise the Digital Media Minor, which must be completed under the Bachelor of Arts, to gain eligibility to study Media Arts within the Master of Teaching:					
Minor 1: INFT 1014: Introduction to Digital Media	Introductory	SP2		✓	
Minor 2: GRAP 1018: Computer Graphics and Imaging for Design	Introductory	SP5	✓	✓	
Minor 3: COMM 2080: Design for Digital Technologies	Intermediate	SP2	✓	✓	
Minor 4: COMM 2082: Web Design and Development	Intermediate	SP5	✓	✓	
The following course or courses must be studied as Electives under the Bachelor of Arts, to complete the pathway to the Media Arts Minor or Major:					
Elective 1: COMM 3066: Experimental Studio*	Advanced	SP2	✓	✓	
Elective 2: COMM 3065: Creative Production	Advanced	SP5		✓	



Learning Area: Arts – Drama and Creative Arts

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) — Arts must have completed an undergraduate Bachelor program, with a Major relevant to Drama and Creative Arts.

Drama encompasses the artistic, physical, vocal, and intellectual skills necessary to the creation of diverse and experimental theatrical works, as well as the analysis and evaluation of classical and contemporary theory and practices. Creative Arts encompasses such diverse creative works as dance, film, and digital animation.

To be eligible for the Arts - Drama and Creative Arts Major, applicants must have studied a minimum of six undergraduate courses in this area, with **no less than two** of these courses at Advanced level (AQF Level-3), and **no more than two** at Introductory level (AQF Level-1).

Pathway 1: MBAA Bachelor of Arts (Performing Arts) with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Pathway 2: DBCI Bachelor of Creative Industries – Performing Arts Major with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Pathway 3: DBCX Bachelor of Contemporary Art — Performing Arts Major with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)



Drama and Creative Arts: Performing Arts Major (Drama)

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Minor Learning Area: DBCX & MBAA Students	Major Learning Area
Major 1: PERF 1011: Stage Performance	Introductory	SP2		✓	✓
Major 2: PERF 2013: Cabaret: Context and Practice	Intermediate	SP3			✓
Major 3: PERF 2021: State Theatre Masterclass	Intermediate	SP4			✓
Major 4: PERF 2014: Digital Performance	Intermediate	SP2			✓
Major 5: EDUC 1110: Teaching for Creative Artistry in Secondary Schools	Intermediate	SP5	✓		✓
Major 6: EDUC 2083: Dramatic Texts Over Eras	Intermediate	SP5	✓	✓	✓
Major 7: EDUC 3087: Theatre as Change and Transformation	Intermediate	SP5	✓	✓	✓
Major 8: EDUC 4235: Teacher as Director	Advanced	SP2	✓	✓	✓

Note: Eligibility to study Music Education will be considered on a case-by-case basis by UniSA Education Futures.



Learning Area: Visual Arts

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) — Arts (Visual Arts) must have completed an undergraduate Bachelor program, with a Major relevant to Visual Arts.

Visual Arts teachers engage students in various styles of artistic expression and help students develop practical and theoretical skills across various artistic traditions and forms.

To be eligible for the Arts — Visual Arts Major, applicants must have studied a minimum of six undergraduate courses in this area, with **no less than two** of these courses at Advanced level (AQF Level-3), and **no more than two** at Introductory level (AQF Level-1).

Pathway 1: DBCI Bachelor of Creative Industries – Contemporary Arts Studies Major

with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Pathway 2: MBAA Bachelor of Arts (Minor only) with the Master of Teaching

(Secondary)

Pathway 3: DBCX Bachelor of Contemporary Art with the Master of Teaching

(Secondary). Students in DBCX will need to complete a Minor (4×4.5 -unit courses) from one of the of learning areas listed on the contents page.

Note: To maximise your employment opportunities as a Visual Arts teacher, upon completion of the Master of Teaching (Secondary), please study at least one course in either Painting or Drawing. Selecting courses from the following areas is recommended:

- Painting
- Drawing
- Sculpture
- Photography
- Printmaking



Visual Arts Major

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area	Major Learning Area
Major 1: Choose 1 of 2 VSAR 1105: 3D Contemporary Art Studio <u>OR</u> VSAR 1100: Reading Visual Culture 1	Introductory	SP2	✓	√
Major 2: Choose 1 of 2 VSAR 1104: 2D Contemporary Art Studio <i>OR</i> VSAR 2100: <i>Reading Visual Culture</i> 2	Introductory	SP5	✓	✓
Major 3: VSAR 3015: Art and Australian Culture	Intermediate	SP2	✓	✓
Major 4: VSAR 3O21: Contemporary Art Career Development	Intermediate	SP5	✓	✓
Major 5: VSAR 2109: Contextualising Studio Practice	Intermediate	SP2		✓
Major 6: Elective - Advanced (Level 3) course from the Major list on the contemporary Arts MSM page: https://study.unisa.edu.au/msm/1281	Advanced	Various		✓

Visual Arts Minor Pathway for MBAA and DBCX Students

Course	Level	SP	Minor Learning Area
Minor 1: VSAR 1100: Reading Visual Culture 1	Introductory	SP2	✓
Minor 2: VSAR 1104: 2D Contemporary Art Studio	Introductory	SP5	✓
Minor 3: VSAR 2054: Painting Media and Processes DBCX students only may choose to study VSAR 2054 OR VSAR 2057 Etching and Intaglio Printmaking	Intermediate	SP2	✓
Minor 4: VSAR 2048: Drawing Techniques for Visual Arts	Intermediate	SP5	✓

Note: To develop adequate assumed knowledge for the Master of Teaching (Secondary), it is advised that students participate in a minimum of two professional learning workshops each year. These workshops are facilitated by <u>Visual Arts Educators SA (VAESA)</u>. Students are advised to retain certificates of participation for their records.



Learning Area: Psychology (Minor Only)

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary), wishing to study Psychology as their minor learning area, must have completed an undergraduate Bachelor program, encompassing the six UniSA courses outlined below, or equivalent.

Pathway: MBAA Bachelor of Arts (Psychology) with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Select 6 courses — this Minor Learning Area requires the completion of six courses and can only lead to study of a Minor Learning Area in Psychology, under the Master of Teaching (Secondary). MBAA students studying Psychology as a minor, must use their Minor (4 courses) and two Electives to comprise the six courses required.

Psychology Minor

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area
Major 1: BEHL 1003: Psychology A	Introductory	SP2	✓
Major 2: BEHL 1004: Psychology B	Introductory	SP5	✓
Major 3: BEHL 2005: Introductory Research Methods	Introductory	SP5	✓
Plus, two of the following:			
Major 4: Choose 1 of 2	Intermediate		
BEHL 3002: Cognitive Psychology <i>OR</i>		SP2	✓
BEHL 3011: Developmental Psychology		SP2	
Major 5: BEHL 2006: Social and Community Psychology	Intermediate	SP5	✓
Plus, one of the following:			
Major 6:			
BEHL 3O24: Personality Psychology <u>OR</u> BEHL 3OO4: Clinical and Abnormal Psychology	Advanced	SP2 SP5	✓



Learning Area: Health and Physical Education (Major only)

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) — Health and Physical Education, must have completed an undergraduate Bachelor program, with a Major relevant to Human Movement.

In addition, applicants will have studied a minimum of six undergraduate courses, specifically relevant to Health and Physical Education, as outlined below.

A completed degree in Sport & Recreation Management or Exercise and Sport Science, or equivalent, will not be considered for entry.

Pathway 1: IBHT Bachelor of Human Movement — complete all 6 Health and Physical

Education stream courses, with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Pathway 2: IBHN Bachelor of Human Movement; Bachelor of Nutrition and Food

Sciences – complete all 6 Health and Physical Education stream

courses, with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Health and Physical Education Major

Course	Level	Study Period	Major Learning Area
HLTH 1027: Principles of Teaching and Coaching	Introductory	SP5	✓
HLTH 1013: Fitness and Lifestyle Management	Introductory	SP5	✓
HLTH 2O24: Foundations of Outdoor Leadership	Intermediate	SP2	✓
EDUC 3066: Dance as Education and Recreation	Advanced	SP5	✓
HLTH 2013: Health Risks and Relationship Education	Advanced	SP7	✓
EDUC 3067: Game, Sports Theory, Practice and Participation	Advanced	SP5	✓



Mathematics

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) — Mathematics must have completed an undergraduate Bachelor program, with a Major relevant to Mathematics. Studies must include algebra and geometry and may include statistics and probability.

To be eligible for the Mathematics Major, applicants must have studied a minimum of six undergraduate courses in this area, with **no less than two** of these courses at Advanced level (AQF Level-3), and **no more than two** at Introductory level (AQF Level-1).

Pathway 1: LBMH Bachelor of Mathematics (Data Science), with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Pathway 2: LBMH Bachelor of Mathematics (Industrial and Applied Mathematics), with the Master of Teaching (Secondary)

Pathway 3: Minor Only – To be eligible to teach Generalist Mathematics to year 10, use electives or minor stream, under any undergraduate program, to complete the four courses specified in the Minor Learning Area Column, with the Master of Teaching Secondary.

Generalist Maths - Minor Only

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area
Major 1: MATH 1054: Calculus 1	Introductory	SP2	✓
Major 2: MATH 1068: Statistical Methods	Introductory	SP2	✓
Major 3: MATH 1056: Linear Algebra	Introductory	SP5	✓
Major 8: MATH 2033: Geometry	Intermediate	SP5	✓



Science

Applicants to the Master of Teaching (Secondary) — Science must have completed an undergraduate Bachelor program, with a Major relevant to the Sciences. Studies must include Biology, Chemistry or Physics and may also include Earth & Environmental Sciences.

To be eligible for the Science Major, applicants must have studied a minimum of six undergraduate courses in this area, with **no less than two** of the courses at Advanced level (AQF Level-3), and **no more than two** at Introductory level (AQF Level-1).

Pathway 1: LBSC Bachelor of Science, with the Master of Teaching (Secondary).

Pathway 2: Minor Only — To be eligible to teach Junior Science, to year 10 only, use your electives or minor stream, under any undergraduate program, to complete four courses specified in the Junior Science (Minor Only) table, followed by the Master of Teaching Secondary. Take care to choose no more than two courses at Level-1.

Biology Major

Course	Level	Study Period	Major Learning Area
BIOL 1007 Biology A	Introductory	SP2	√
BIOL 1012 Biology B	Introductory	SP5	√
BIOL 2045 Life on Earth A	Intermediate	SP1	✓
BIOL 2046 Life on Earth B	Intermediate	SP5	√
BIOL 3027 Global Change and Human Health		SP5	✓
OR BIOL 3037 UO Global Change and Human Health	Advanced	SP4	ŕ
FOSC 3021 Future Foods OR		SP2	✓
BIOL 3036 Genomics and Bioinformatics	Advanced	SP5	



Chemistry Major

Course	Level	Study Period	Major Learning Area
CHEM 1006 Chemistry 100	Introductory	SP2	√
CHEM 1007 Chemistry 101	Introductory	SP5	√
CHEM 2028 Synthetic Chemistry	Intermediate	SP2	√
CHEM 2029 Advanced Synthetic Chemistry	Intermediate	SP5	√
CHEM 3020 Molecules to Materials: Foundations of Nanochemistry	Advanced	SP5	✓
CHEM 2026 Structure Determination and Analysis	Advanced	SP2	√

Physics Major

Course	Level	Study Period	Major Learning Area
PHYS 1007 Applied Physics 1	Introductory	2	~
PHYS 1008 Applied Physics 2	Introductory	5	~
PHYS 2002 Physics of Materials and Technology	Intermediate	2	√
PHYS 2003 Computational Science	Intermediate	5	~
PHYS 3001 Lasers and Optics	Advanced	5	✓
PHYS 3004 Modern Physics	Advanced	2	√

^{*}information continues overleaf



Junior Science - Minor Only

Course	Level	Study Period	Minor Learning Area
Students select four courses from the below options. At le	east two of courses m	ust be of Inte	rmediate
level (Level 2) or higher. Please ensure that you meet the	required prerequisite	es before enro	lling.
BIOL 1015: Sustainable Ecosystems	Introductory	SP5	✓
CHEM 1006: Chemistry 100	Introductory	SP2	✓
CHEM 1007: Chemistry 101	Introductory	SP5	✓
EART 1010: Earth and Climate Systems	Introductory	SP2	✓
ENVT 1013: Environment, Society and Climate	Introductory	SP2	✓
PHYS 1015: Astronomy and the Universe	Introductory	SP5	✓
EDUC 2065: Science and Sustainability 1B: Atmosphere and Climate	Intermediate	SP5	✓
BIOL 4001: Coastal Environments	Intermediate	SP7	✓
ENVT 4O32: Fire and Culture	Advanced	SP4	✓